1350 khz.

Mr, Ernest Re. Cooper

National Radio Club

7-A Washington Avenue

Provicentown, Mass.

Dear Mr. Cooper:

RADIO LAS VEGAS

P0.Box 1488 Vega Baja,PR.00763 Telephones (809 ) 858-1350 858-2575

March 6, 1975.

002657

¢May I call you krnest? Thanks for your report of
rebe 3, 1975 of Radio Station WEGA (Radio Las Vegas).

We were kindly of surprised to know that our station
was picked up so for as Massachussetse

Here is the information you request:

1)
2)

3)

Gates equipment used, power output is
restricted to 500 wattse

Directional antennes used (2 towers)e.
Enclosed find chart that shows the coverage
of out signalj; as you can see, our pattern
does not favor northern receptionj so your
report is of extraordinary value as these
things seldom happens, and we use the field
strengh meter every week at two different
points to make sure the pattern is within
specification.

We have beendn the air for 3 years nowe
Also, may I add that we have been granted
night operation so, the phasor unit had to
be modified for both day & night operation.
Ussually we start operation sun set ( 6:00
Ae M.) at sun dawn switch to night operation
until 11:00 P.M.

Well, Ernest, hope that we have answered your question of
we can be help you any thing else please fell free to write.

HAPPY S W L

Truly,
W.E.G.A STAFF

(9—,&\@% 1C A&

~JUSTO §, MARTINEZ,
P1 22 1390
KP4  AEW






